Agenda Item No, S)C/

Town of Windsor

Memorandum

December 14, 2021

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager (/4 j‘/f

SUBJECT: 2022 Town Council Meeting Schedule

Background
Please find enclosed a draft 2022 Town Council meeting schedule,

Specifics

In 2022, Election Day falls on the November date for the Town Council regular meeting,
Typically, the standing date for Town Council regular meetings does not conflict with holidays
or other special events, so there is no standard for changing the date of the meeting. Therefore, a
consensus is invited for the date to which to reschedule the November regular meeting.

Enclosures
Draft 2022 Town Council Meeting Schedule

Recommendation
For Council’s consideration



Tuesday, January 11"
Tuesday, February 8
Tuesday, March 8™
Tuesday, April 12
Tuesday, May 101
Tuesday, June 14%
Tuesday, July 12
Tuesday, August 9"
Tuesday, September 13"
Tuesday, October 111

Tuesday, November 8™

*Conflicts with Election Day state holiday

Tuesday, December 13"

Windsor Town Council

2022 Meeting Schedule
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM | .Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting
7 PM Regular Monthly Meeting

7PM

Regular Monthly Meeting

*Work Sessions to be held as needed, typically starting at 5:30 PM.



